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FILED ELECTRONICALLY AND VIA COURIER 

 

January 20, 2012 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 

Board Secretary 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street 

PO Box 2319, 27th Floor 

Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

Michael D. Schafler 

Michael.Schafler@fmc-law.com 

Direct : 416-863-4457 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

RE: Application by Canadian Distributed 

Antenna Systems Coalition ("CANDAS"); 

Board File No.: EB-2011-0120   

 

We write on behalf of the Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalition (“CANDAS”) in 

response to letters from counsel to THESL dated January 19, 2012 and counsel to CCC dated 

January 20, 2012.   

CANDAS echoes the concerns set out in counsel to CCC’s letter, particularly with respect to 

THESL apparently not distinguishing between the various outstanding interrogatories. In 

particular, CANDAS IR 1(h) provides as follows: 

Were any presentations (oral or in writing) made to the THESL Board of Directors in 

relation to any of the subjects discussed in the THESL Letter, prior to the letter being 

filed with the Ontario Energy Board (“Board”)? If yes, provide particulars of any oral 

presentations and copies of any written presentations, including, without limitation, 

power points, notes, memoranda, executive summaries and any similar writing.  

It is inconceivable to us how any reasonable search with respect to this narrow issue would 

uncover “approximately 40,000 records” with an additional “10,000 records” expected to be 

uncovered. In CANDAS’ submission, it should be a fairly straightforward matter to determine 

what information the THESL Board was given in relation to the THESL Letter. 
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We would accordingly expect THESL to provide this information forthwith.  

Yours very truly, 

 (signed) Michael D. Schafler 

MDS/ag 

cc.  All Intervenors 


